
From: Alcala, Noel
To: Powell, Thomas; Carpenter, Sean
Cc: Schneider, Erica
Subject: RE: D04 FY2027 Noise Projects (PIDs 114708, 114709, 114909)
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:52:54 PM
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Thomas and Sean:
 
I recommend using the 81” SSB where traditional walls were recommended for 114709 and 114909. For 114708,
the 81” SSB should be used between SR45 and the Creek located about 1200’ east of SR45. East of the creek,
use 81” SSB with an overlapped traditional wall located at the ROW fence. Traditional wall will replace the ROW
fence. Stop the west end of the traditional wall before the ROW starts to dip towards the creek. Extend the 81”
SSB to the east to ensure a 3:1 length to width of gap overlap with the traditional wall. The status of future noise
PI surveys will be determined by D4 and OES will assist D4 with the future noise PI mailers as needed. Thanks.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone or email.
 
Noel Alcala, P.E.
Noise and Air Quality Coordinator
ODOT-Office of Environmental Services
1980 W. Broad Street, Mail Stop 4170
Columbus, OH  43223
614-466-5222
Transportation.ohio.gov
 

 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Powell, Thomas <Thomas.Powell2@dot.ohio.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:11 AM
To: Powell, Thomas; Alcala, Noel; Carpenter, Sean
Subject: D04 FY2027 Noise Projects
When: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
 
 

PID C-R-S PM Desciption Map of Recommended

114708
TRU SR 0005
10.75 Noise
Wall

POWELL,
THOMAS J

Construction of Type II noise
barriers along TRU SR 5/82 in the
south east quadrant of the from SR
45 interchange, Trumbull County,
Ohio.

 Recommended Noise Barrier
Location Map - NSA A.pdf

114709
TRU IR 0080
04.25 Noise
Wall

POWELL,
THOMAS J

Construct Type II noise wall along IR
80 from SR 193 to US 62 in Trumbull
County, Ohio.

 Recommended Noise Barrier
Location Map - NSA D & NSA
E.pdf

TRU SR 0082
Constructing noise wall along TRU  Recommended Noise Barrier
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114909 16.72 Noise
Wall

POWELL,
THOMAS J

SR 82 from East Market St to SR 46
in City of Warren and Howland Twp,
Trumbull County, Ohio.

Location Map - NSA 1.pdf

 
 
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 251 280 356 873 
Passcode: YTgQFk
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
682042763@t.plcm.vc
Video Conference ID: 114 207 164 8
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+1 614-721-2972,,877107491#   United States, Columbus
Phone Conference ID: 877 107 491#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

The State of Ohio is a disability inclusion state. We promote access to our meetings and trainings. To request a reasonable
accommodation due to a disability, please use the Help link to contact the ADA Coordinator for the scheduling agency.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________
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